

Minutes for Police/Fire Subcommittee

October 10, 2018

Present: Corey Stevens, Len Benjamin, Judy Rowan

The subcommittee met from 4:00 - 5:45 PM in the Nowak Room of the Town Offices.

We reviewed each department's budget and identified the questions and issues for further discussion with each chief. We especially focused on the request for 2 additional FF/EMTs in the Fire Dept. and the use of overtime in the Police Dept. We would also like further information and clarification of the standard imposed by the legislature relative to FF/EMP medical exams.

Judy Rowan  
Subcommittee Chair